
From: Bill Janes
To: RNCMediaRelations
Subject: FW: Follow up
Date: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 5:08:13 PM
Attachments: Calls_IntelProtServices.doc

 
You can forward to Mr Cochrane.
 
WJ
 
 
From: RNCMediaRelations 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 12:49 PM
To: Joe Gullage; RNCMediaRelations; Joe Smyth; Jason Sheppard; Bill Janes
Subject: RE: Follow up
 
Thanks you Sir
 
Cst. Steven Curnew #754
Media Relations Officer
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend
St. John's, NL, A1C 2G2
Contact (Regular Business Hours) Tel: (709) 658
rncmediarelations
After Hours Call (709) 000
 
From: Joe Gullage 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 12:37 PM
To: RNCMediaRelations; Joe Smyth; Jason Sheppard; Bill Janes
Subject: RE: Follow up
 
I have asked Constable Beniot to get these figures for 2014, and 2015 up to today’s dates. Once I
have these figures I will forward to the Chief who will decide whether he wants to release this
information.  
 
From: RNCMediaRelations 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 12:19 PM
To: Joe Smyth; Joe Gullage; Jason Sheppard; Bill Janes
Subject: FW: Follow up
 
Gentlemen;
 
See the question below from CBC.  Is this something we can respond to?  Please advise
 
Steve
 
Cst. Steven Curnew #754
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		CALLS FOR: INTEL PROTECTIVE SERVICE


2012.01.01-2015.04.06. 

ALL REGIONS

		



		YEAR

		THREAT ASSESMENT / RELATED CALLS




		



		2012

		2

		



		2013

		17

		



		2014

		4

		



		2015

		1

		





Related to visiting dignitaries, Premiers, Ministers and Government Officials.




Media Relations Officer
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend
St. John's, NL, A1C 2G2
Contact (Regular Business Hours) Tel: (709) 658
rncmediarelations
After Hours Call (709 000
 
From: David Cochrane [mailto:david.cochrane  
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 12:14 PM
To: RNCMediaRelations
Subject: Follow up
 

How many threats against politicians/vips does protective unit investigate each year?
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